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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
~ “""FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT

JOHN ALFRED TURNER,

Plaintiff-Appellant

HONORABLE JUDGE HAZELRIGG;
JOHN DAVID PRESTON;

EDWARD SPENCER; OWEN DOYLE;
ATTORNEY GENERAL, S.L. BESHEAR;
THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY,

Defendants-Appellees

BEFORE: LIVELY, Chief Judge; KENNEDY, Circuit Judge; and PECK,
Senior Circuit Judge

This matter is before the Court upon consideration of appellees' motion to dismiss
and the motion of appellant's counsel to withdraw. This appeal has been referred to
this panel pursuant to Rule 9(a), Rules of the Sixth Circuit. After examination of the
record, the appellant's brief and the briefs of the appellees, this panel agrees unanimously
that oral argument is not necessary. Rule 34(a), Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure.

Appellant was convicted on two different ocecasions in Johnson Circuit Court
(Ky.) in 1979 for trafficking in marijuana. He had previously been convicted of felonies
in North Carolina. In 1982, he was arrested and subsequently conviected for being a
felon in possession of a firearm in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1202(a)(1). In 1983, his
Kentucky convictions were vacated. Thereafter, he filed in district court a pro se
civil rights action pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983, naming as defendants, various persons
involved with his Kentucky drug trials. District Judge Unthank on September 6, 1983
entered a judgment dismissing appellant's complaint. The action was dismissed against
appellee Hazelrigg because of judicial immunity, against appellee Preston because of

prosecutorial immunity, against appellees Doyle and Spencer because actions of private
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attorneys are not under color of state law, and against appellees Beshear and
Commonwealth of Kentueky because no actions violated his civil rights. Appellant
thereafter timely filed pro se a notice of appeal from the September 6 judgment of

dismissal.

Appellant's attorney entered an appearance in this Court and filed an appellate

brief. In the brief, one issue is addressed: Whether plaintiff-appellant's imprisonment
and conviction for possession of a firearm by a convicted felon under 18 U.S.C. §1202(a)(1)
was improper, due to the faet that the required predicate conviction was vacated by
the court.

The appeliees in their motions to dismiss and appellate briefs urge that the
appellant's appeal be either dismissed or the district court judgment be affirmed.
Appellees contend that the issue presented by appellant in his brief has never been
decided by the district court, via the September 6, 1983 judgment, and cannot be
presented on appeal without first being presented to and decided by the distriet court.

Singleton v. Wulff, 428 U.S. 106, 120 (1976). Appellees further contend that since

appellant has presented no issue in his brief concerning the September 6 judgment's

aceuracy, any potential issues have been waived. Brown v. Sielaff, 474 F.2d 826, 828

(3rd Cir. 1973); United States v. White, 454 F.2d 435, 439 (7th Cir. 1972); Grand Trunk

Western R. Co. v. H. W. Nelson Co., 116 F.2d 823, 830 (6th Cir. 1941); and C. & D.

Motor Delivery Co. v. United States, 150 F.2d, 250, 253 (6th Cir. 1945). Upon a review

of the distriet court's memorandum opinion, the brief of appellant and those of the
appellees, appellees' arguments are well-taken.

Appellant's counsel has moved to withdraw because prior financial arrangements
between him and his client have not been complied with, and because he has had
difficulties in maintaining contact with appellant. This motion will be granted.

The September 6, 1983 judgment was a final judgment pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

§1291 from which an appeal can be taken. Appellant filed a timely notice of appeal,




. No. 83-5674 .

_3..
and there does exist, proper appellate jurisdiction. The motions to dismiss for lack of
jurisdiction are not well taken.

It is ORDERED that the motions to dismiss be and are hereby denied. It is
further ORDERED that the motion to withdraw by appellant's counsel be and hereby is
granted. [t is further ORDERED that the judgment of the district court be and hereby
is affirmed. Rule 9(d)3, Rules of the Sixth Circuit.

ENTERED BY ORDER OF THE COURT
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For the Sixth Circuit
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In the

UNITED STATES COURT of APPEALS
For the Sixth Circuit

No. 83 - 5674

JOHN ALFRED TURNER, APPELLANT ,

versus

JUDGE W.B. HAZELRIGG,

JOHN DAV ID PRESTON,

EDWARD SPENCER,

OWEN DOYLE,

S. L. BESHEAR, Attorney General

The COMMONWEALTH of KENTUCKY, ARREIEREESH

On Appeal from the United States District Court
Eastern District of Kentucky Pikeville
No. 83 - 205
G. WIX UNTHANK , Judge

Presiding

BRIEF FOR APPELLEE, JUDGE W.B. HAZELRIGG

STATEMENT OF ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

- irst: May a conviction for possession of a fire arm by a
convicted Felon, under 18 U.S.C. 1202 (a) (1) be reviewed on an appeal
from a Judgment dismissing a civil rights action (42 U.S.C. , Section

1983), growing out of the initial felony conviction?

Second: |s a Judge subject to civil suits for damages, from




Judicial acts done in a suit in which party and subject matter

jurisdiction are conceeded?

STATEMENT of the CASE

In this order:

(1) Appellant was convicted in Johnson (County, Kentucky)
Circuit (Zour; for trafficking in Marijuana, second offense. The various
Defendants-Appellees in this action participated in that trial as Judge
and Attorneys.

(2) Appellant was arrested for possession of a firearm by
a convicted Felon, under 18 U.S.C. 1202 (a) (1).

(3) The conviction in Johnson Circuit Court was vacated.

(4) Appellant was convicted in U.S. District Court, Eastern

District of Kentucky on the possession of a Firearm by a Convicted
Felon charge. No Notice of Appeal from this Judgment was filed.

Appellant sued the Judge and Attorneys who participated
in the Marijuana conviction and the State, in a civil rights action

under 42 U.S.C., Section 1983, in the U.S. District Court, for damages.

(6) I'he District Court dismissed the civil rights action as

to all Defendants, on the grounds, as to Appellee, Judge Hazelrigg, of

Judicial immunity.

(7) Appellant's Notice of Appeal (NR 36) was expressly




" ... from the order of dismissal by the United

States District Court for the Eastern District of
Kentucky at Pikeville, Kentucky, entered in this
action on September 6, 1983."

(8) Appellant's Brief (Conclusion - page 5) seeks only that

this Court :

""...reverse Appellant's conviction under 18 U.S.C.

1202 (a) (1) of Possessing a Firearm by a Convicted
Felon."

ARGUMENT

NOTICE OF APPEAL IS JURISDICTIONAL
Timely filing of a Notice of Appeal is ""mandatory and jurisdictional' .

United States v. Robinson, 361 U.S. 220, 224 (1960).

NOTICE OF APPEAL IS CONTROLLING

FRAP Rule 3 (c) requires that the Notice of Appeal designate

among other things,

"... the Judgment, order or part thereof appealed
oM oo

lhe Judgment or portion thereof designated, is controlling of the

parameters of the appeal . Symons v. Mueller Co. (C.A. Kan. 1975)

S20iE N2 dE18




EHEE ERRORSINGIE CRGEDSINBRIER
ARE ABANDONED

|f Appellant had objection to the Judgment dismissing Appellee,
Judge, W.B. Hazelrigg, because of judicial immunity, he has
abandoned it by failing to include it in his brief. Brown v. Sielaff
(€A 3rd=-1978);, 474ilEed. 8265 CES v, White (€ AT hi—a1 97 1)
454 F . 2d 43

V. JUDICIAL IMMUNITY REQUIRED
DISMISSAL

The Court's jurisdiction in the Maijuana case wes not questioned
in the Civil Rights action, and since the Court had jurisdiction of the
parties and the subject matter of the action, he is immune from civil
prosecution for his acts on the Bench. Cuiska v. Mansfield,

250 F . 2d 700 (CA 6th — 1957); Dennis. V. 'Sparks, 100'S. Ct. 1836

(1980).
CONCLUSION
The U.S. District Court Judgment of Dismissal should be
affirmed.
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CERI FICARE o aSERVICE

This is to certify that on December 19, 1983, | served copies
of the foregoing Brief on the parties by mailing copies in duly
addressed envelopes, with first class postage prepaid, to their
Attorneys of Record, as follows: HON. ROBERT N. TRAINOR,
314 Greenup Street, Suite 201, Covington, Kentucky 41011, Attorny
for Plaintiff; Appellant; HON: MICHAEL FLEET JOHNSON,

Combs and Lester, P.S.c, 207 Caroline Avenue, Pikeville, Kentucky,
Attorney for Appellee, Owen Doyle; HON. JOHN V. PORTER,
Wells, Porter, Schmitt & Walker, 80 Main Street, Paintsville,
Kentucky, 41240, Attorney for Appellee, Ed Spencer;

HON. WOLODYMYR CYBRIWSKY, Perry & Preston, Post Office
Drawer C, Paintsville, Kentucky 41240, Attorney for Appellee,
John David Preston; HON. CARL MILLER, Assistant Attorney
General , Capitol Building, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 — 3494,
Attorney for the Commonwealth of Kentucky and S. L. Beshear;

to HON. G. WICK UNTHANK, Pikeville, Kentucky 41501, the
Presiding Judge.
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In the

UNITED STATES COURT of APPEALS
For: the | Sixth Circuit

No. 83-5674

JOHN ALFRED TURNER, APPELLANT,

VERSUS

JUDGE W.B. HAZELRIGG,

JOHN DAVID PRESTON,

EDWARD SPENCER,

OWEN DOYLE,

S.L. BESHEAR, Attorney General,

THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY, APPELLEES.

On Appeal from the United States District Court
Eastern District of Kentucky, Pikeville
No. 83-205
G. Wix Unthink, Judge, Presiding

BRIEF FOR APPELLEE, EDWARD SPENCER

STATEMENT OF ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

First: May a conviction for possession of a fire
arm by a convicted Felon, under 18 U.S.C. 1202 (a) (1) be

reviewed on an appeal from a Judgment dismissing a civil

rights ‘acition’ (42 STCL, Sectieon 1983) , igreowing Outior

the initial felony conviction?
Second: Whether or not error not urged in brief for

Appellant are abandoned.




STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Appellant was convicted in the Johnson

County Circuit Court for trafficking in Marijuana, second
offense. The parties in this action are the Trial Judge,
Commonwealth Attorney, the Attorney General, and attorneys
who allegedly represented the Appellant in the trial of
this case. The Appellant was arrested for possession of
a firearm by a convicted Felon, under 18 U.S.C. 82102 () (19)Fs
The conviction therefor was vacated by the Johnson Circuit
Court. Appellant was convicted in U.S. District Court,
Eastern District of Kentucky on the possession of a firearm
by a Concicted Felon charge. No Notice of Appeal from this
Judgement was filed to the knowledge of the undersigned.

In this action, Appellant sued the the Trial

Judge and the other attorneys due to the fact that Appellant

alleged that said parties had violated his civil rights

PLESUant stesd2 U S, Gl i iSaction /9331 The action was filed

in the U.S. District Couxt, for damages. The District Court
dismissed the civil rights action as to all Defendants, on

the grounds, as to the Appellee, Edward Spencer, on the
grounds that Edward Spencer was a private attorney, not within
the purview of Section 1983 in this instance. Notice of

Appeal (NR 36) was filed expressly:




nxx*from the order of dismissal by the

United States District Court for the

Eastern District of Kentucky at Pikeville,

Kentucky, entered in this action on

September 6, 1983."

Appellant's Brief (Conclusion - page 5) seeks
only that this Court:

"x*x*reverse Appellant's conviction under

18 U.S.C. 1202 (a) (1) of Possessing a Firearm
by a Convicted Felon."

ARGUMENT

I. NOTICE OF APPEAL IS JURISDICTIONAL

Timely filing of a Notice of Appeal is "mandatory

and jurisdictional". United States v. Robinson, 361

WS 20eE0R 4 S (19610)k The Federal Rules of Appellate
Procedure Rule 3(c) requires that Notice of Appeal designate
among other things,

"x**the Judgment, order or part thereof
appealed from***",

The Judgment or portion thereof designated, is controlling

of the parameters of the appeal. Symons V. Mueller Co.

(G A IKansasi1i975) 526 Ba2d 130

11 IR ERRORS NOT URGED IN BRIEF ARE ABANDONED

A thorough review of the Brief for Appellant
in this case, reveals that there is no issue raised in the
Brief for the Appellant which indicates that the Trial Court
erred in any way in dismissing Edward Spencer from this
action. Due to the fact that there is nothing mentioned

said brief, any claim against Edward Spencer has been abandoned.




Brown v. Sielaff, (C.A. 3xrd-1973), 474 Fed. 826;

ULS. Vo Whitte (CiAS v the=i1 971N ad 5 s 2 d S 485,

CONCLUSION

The U.S. District Court Judgment of Dismissal

should be Affirmed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

WELLS, PORTER, SCHMITT & WALKER
80 Main Street

P.O. Drawer 1179

Paintsville, Kentucky 41240
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JOHN V. PORTER
[ Counsel for Appellee
\__EDWARD SPENCER
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I served copies of the foregoing Brief on the parties
by mailing copies in duly addressed envelopes, with first
class postage prepaid, to thier attorneys of recerd, as
follows:

HON. ROBERT N. TRAINOR HON. J.K. WELLS
314 Greenup Street Wells, Porter, Schmitt & Walker
Suite 201 80 Main Street
Covington, Kentucky 41011 PO Drawer W19
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240
HON. MICHAEL FLEET JOHNSON
Combs & Lester, P.S.C. HON. WOLODYMYR CYBRIWSKY
207 Caroline Avenue Perry & Preston
Pikeville, Kentucky 41501 82 Main Street
BOrE D raweriC
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240




HON. CARL MILLER

Assistant Attorney General
Capitol Building

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-3494

HON. G. WIX UNTHANK
Pikeville
Kentucky 41501
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JOHN V. PORTER
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EDWARD SPENCER
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STATEMENT OF ISSUES

I

Whether a conviction for
Possession of a Firearm by

a Convicted Felon under

18 UL S.C. Sectiont 122002i(a) )

may be reviewed on appeal

from a Judgment and._Order
dismissing a civil rights action,
under 42 U, S:iCiiScction 983
which arose from an underlying
felony conviction.

il

Whether a s'tate prosecuting
attorney is subject to civil
suits for damages for actions
done within the scope of his
duties--initiating and pursuing
a criminal prosecution and in
presenting the State's case.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This is an appeal from a Judgment and Order dated
September 6, 1983 from United States District Court, Eastern

District of Kentucky, Pikeville Division, Civil Action number

83-205, dismissing Appellant's civil rights case for damages

against the Commonwealth of Kentucky, s'tate oifficials, judicial

bfficers, and local ¢ounsel for actions arising from one of the

Appellant's underlying felony convictions.




STATEMENT OF FACTS

Appellant was convicted_in Johnson Circuit Court,
Johnson County, Kentucky, on January 26, 1979, and June 6,
1979 for the crimes of Trafficking in Marijuana, second offense,
felonies. The various Defendants-Appellees of this suit
participated in that trial as Judge and Attorneys with the
exception of Defendant-Appellee John David Preston, who was not
sworn into office as Commonwealth's Attorney for the 24th
Judicial District until January, 1982. That prior to these
convictions, Appellant had been convicted in the Superior Court
of Robeson County, North Carolina on December 2, 1955 for the
crime of Assault With a Deadly Weapon, a felony; and again in
Superior Court in Robeson County, North Carolina, on May
18, 1956, for the crime of Felonious Hit and Run, a felony.

Thereafter, Appellant was arrested and indicted for
possession of a firearm by a convicted felon,,under 187U.S.C.
Section 1202(a) (1). Thereafter, Plaintiffiwas convicted in
United States District Court, Eastern District of Kentucky
for the crime of possession of a firearm by convicted felon,
under 18 U.S.C. Section 1202(a) (1) on August 6, 1982. No Notice
of Appeal from this Judgmgpt‘has ever been filed.

On June 10, 1983, Appellant's conviction in Johnson
Circuit Court was vacated. Subsequently, Appellaﬁt, pro se,
sued the Judge and Attorneys who had participated in the marijuana
conviction and the Commonwealth of Kentucky, for damages in a-“civi]

rights action arising under 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, which was fileq

in United States District Court, Eastern District of Kentucky,




on June 15, 1983. The United States District Court, in a Judgment
and Order dated September 6, 1983, dismissed the Appellant's
ci&il rights action as to ;ll Defendants, and as to the
Appellee, John David Preston, on the grounds of state
prosecutorial immunity. Thereafter, Appellant, pro se , filed

his Notice of Appeal on September 20, 1983 requesting relief

from "the Order of dismissal by the United. States District

Court, Eastern District of Kentucky, at Pikeville, Kentucky,

entered in this action on September 6, 1983". (NR 26).
Appellant's brief, seeks the exclusive remedy of "reversing
Appellant's conviction under 18 U.S.C. Section 1202(a) (1) of

possessing a firearm by a convicted felon." (Appellant Brief,

page 5).




ARGUMENT

NOTICE OF APPEAL IS BOTH
MANDATORY AND JURISDICTIONAL
Timely filing of a notice of appeal is both
mandatory and jurisdictional, and not an element that can be

waived by the parties or the reviewing Courts. United States v.

Robinson, 361 U.S. 220, 224 (1960); Moorer v. Griffin, 575

F.2d 87 (6th cir. 1978); U.S. v. Hoye, 548 F.2d 1271 (6€Eh

Cir. 1977); Reed v. Michigan, 398 F.2d 800 (6th Cir. 1968}.

NOTICE OF APPEAL DEFINES THE
SCOPE OF APPEAL
The Federal Rules of Appellate procedure, Rule 3(c)
requires that one of the elements of the Notice of Appeal is to
designate "the judgment , order or part thereof appealed from..."
The noted Judgment or portion thereof designated, controls the

parameters of the subsequent appeal. Pitney Bowes, Inc.,

v. Mestre, 701 F.2d 1365 (llth Cir. 1983); Elfman Motors, Inc: v.

Chrysler Coxrp., 567 R:2d 1252 :(3rd Cir. 1977); Colety. Tuttle,

540 .F.2d 206 (5th Cir. 1976); Symons v. Mueller Co., 526 F.2d

13 (TOEh = Cix21975) iy

L

It is axiomatic that. issues and arguments which

were not raised before the District Court cannot be raised for

the first time on appeal. Singleton v. Walff, 428 U.S. 106

(1976); U.S.vv. McDowell Contractors, 668 F.2d 256 (6th Cir.

1982) .

III. ERRORS.NOT ADDRESSED IN APPELLANT'S
BRIEF ARE ERRORS CONSIDERED ABANDONED.

LA




If the Appellant had any objections to

the District Court's Judgment and Order dated September 6, 1983

dismissing Defendant-Appellee, John David Preston, because of
state prosecutorial immunity, he has abandonéd it by failing to

address this issue in his brief. U.S. v. White, 454 F.2d4 435

(Fieh Citxe. 1970 )2

Iv. PROSECUTORIAL IMMUNITY MANDATED
DISTRICT COURT'S DISMISSAL

Since the only allegations made against the
Defendant-Appellee, John David Preston, was:i:« that he acted
within the scope of his duties in initating and pursuing
criminal prosecution of the Appellant, the District Court
correctly dismissed the suit against John David Preston, on
the grounds thati he was immune from civil suit for damages

187,
under Civil Rights ‘Actsoof/ pursuant to Imbler v. Pachtman,

424 U.S. 409 (1976); Coffy v. Multi-County KNaxcotics

Bureau, 600 F.2d 570 (6th Cir. 1979); Hilliard v. Williams,

540F.2d1220 (6th Cir. 19%78):

CONCLUSION

The U+S. District Court's Judgment of dismissal
of the Appeéttan€tfsicivil rights action for damages. against
John David Preston should be affirmed.

Réspectfully submitted,




Perry and Preston

82 Main Street

P.0O.. Drawer C
Paintsville, KY 41240
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WOLODYMYR CYBRIWSKY
ATTORNEY FOR THE
HONORABLE JOHN DAVID
PRESTON
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE:
This is to certify that a true and correct copy of
the foregoing has been mailed to the Hon. Robert N. Trainor,
314 Greeup Street, Suite 201, Covington, KY 41011, Attorney for
Plaintiff; Appellant; Hon. Michael Fleet Johnson, Combs and
Lester, P.S.C. 207, Caroline Avenue, Pikeville, Kentucky
41501, Attorney for Appellee, Owen Doyle; Hon. John V. Porter,
Wells, Porter, Schmitt and Walker,80 Main Street, Paintsville ,KY
41240, Attorney for Appellee, Ed Spencer; Hon. J.K. Wells,
Wells, Porter, Schmitt and Walker, 80 Main Street, P.O. Drawer
1179, Paintsville, KY 41240, Attorney for Appellee, Judge W.B.
Hazelrigg; Hon. Carl Miller, Assistant Attorney General,
Capitol Building, Frankfor?l_Kentucky 40601; Attorney for the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and S.L. Bekhear;jrand to Hon. G. Wix

Unthank, Pikeville, Kentucky 41501 on this the JJday of

December, 1983.

ATTORNEY AT LAW
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| Then they go to the néxt place, the NLRB comes in and they stop.

They go somewhere else. Next Darin and Armstrong. The compani%s

\.they were doing business with, well, it is the cost of doing
:business as long as it doesn't hurt them and in the case of .
| Darin and Armstrong they admitted it until it really started
f;messing up their construction schedule. They were willin? to put
| up :with. it themselves. It didn't hurt them. They weren't
‘:responsible for those drivers. Those drivers weren't their
‘Aemployees. But these groups always work well together. That
:;is what makes construction sites themselves, the ability of
those two groups, the big union and the big company working
:‘together.
The reality of fhis case is, it is not a feud or

dispute between union and management or contractor. Mr. Conley

put it, they had their own games they play in negotiations. The

| outrage is that the NLRB civil remedies and actions have done

Il nothing for these drivers, nothing. Their rights have been

1‘-ignored, and in that regard I believe the Court will instruct

‘you on what the right-to-work law is and I sincerely ask you
to listen to it when he describes it to you and indicates what
sy The victims in this case were those drivers.

Based on all the evidence, we would ask you to find
the Defendants guilty of all the charges.

THE COURT: Members of the jury, now that you have

heard the evidence and arguments the time has come to instruct

BURTON D. BOUDREAU. C. S R.
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’:you as to the law governing this case.
Although you as jurors are the sole judges of the
| facts you must follow the law as stated in these instructions
ffof the Court and apply the law so given to the facts as you
find them from the evidence before you.

You are not to single out one instruction alone as
stating the law, but must consider the instructions as a whole
and should pay particular attention to my reading of these
instructions since you will not be given a copy for use during
your deliberations.

Neither are you to be concerned with the wisdom of
any rule of law. Regardless of any opinion you may have as to
what the law ought to be, it would be a violation of ;our
sworn duty to base a verdict upon any other view of the law
than that given in the instructions of the Court.

INSTREENG S D

You have been chosen and sworn as jurors in this

case to try the issues of fact presented by the allegations

;;of the indictment and the denial made by the not-guilty plea

]

of the accused. You are to perform this duty without bias or

f
ﬁprejudice to any party. The law does not permit jurors to be.

|

[governed by sympathy, prejudice or public opinion. ' The accused
l

| and the public expect that you will carefully and impartially

{
| consider all the evidence, follow the law as stated by the

{Court and reach a just verdict regardless of the consequences.
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INSTR. NO. 3

An indictment is but a formal method of accusing a
| Defendant of a crime. It is not evidence of any kind against
| the accused and does not create any presumption or permit any
| inference of guilt.

There are two types of evidence from which a jury

|
|
|
|
!
1
i
|
{
|
|

may properly find a Defendant guilty of an offense. One is direct

' evidence, such as the testimony of an eyewitness. The other is |
"circumstantial, the proof of a chain of circumstances pointing
to the commission of the offense.
As a general rule the law makes no distinction betweeﬁ
direct and circumstantial evidence, but simply requires that, E
5
before convicting a Defendant, tﬁe jury be satisfied of the
Defendant's guilt beyond a reasonable doubt from all the evidencé
. in the case.
INSTR. NO. 4
The law presumes a Defendant to be innocent of crime.
‘ éThus, although accused, a Defendant begins the trial with a
.:clean slate with no evidence against him, and the law permits
nothing but legal evidence presegted the jury to be considered
in support of any charge against the accused. So the presumptio%
of innocence alone is sufficient to acquit a Defendant unless i
the jurors are.satisifed beyond a reasonable doubt of the

Defendant's guilt from all the evidence in the case.

A reasonable doubt, as the name implies, is a doubt
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| based on reason, a doubt for which you can give a reason. It
?§is such a doubt that would cause a juror, after careful and
‘:candid and impartial consideration of all the evidence, to
7jbe so undecided that he cannot say that he has an abiding
conviction of the Defendant's guilt. It is such a doubt as
would cause a reasonable person to hesitate or pause in the

. graver or more important transactions of life. However, it

is not a fanciful doubt nor a whimsical doubt, nor a doubt
which is based on conjecture. It is a doubt which is based on
~reason. The Government is not required to establish guilt

beyond all doubt or to a mathematical certainty or scientific

|
|
|
i
|
|

certainty. Its burden is to establish guilt beyond a reasonablé

doubt.
A reasonable doubt may arise not only from the
evidence produced but also from a lack of evidence. Since
) ‘the burden is upon the prosecution to prove the accused guilty
| beyond a reasonable doubt of every essential of the crime

charged, a Defendant has the right to rely upon failure of the

0 || prosecution to establish such proof. A Defendant may also

;?rely upon evidence brought out on cross examination of witnesse
; for the prosecution. The law does not impose upon a Defendant
the duty of producing any evidence.
INSTR. NO. 5
Unless otherwise indicated, each instruction given

should be considered by you as referring separately and

S
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Il individually to each Defendant.
INSTR. NO. 6
The 1l6-count indictment in this case charges the

:Defendants Harry J. Wilford, Everett G. Dague, Herman J. Casten

|l and Herman B. Boeding, while officers and representatives of

|

il Local 238 of the Teamsters Union, with violating certain federal

conspiracy and labor laws by allegedly conspiracy to obstruct

commerce by extortion; by obstructing and attempting to obstruct

|| commerce by extortion; and by unlawfully obtaining money from
' the Darin and Armstrong Construction Company and its various
“suppliers and truck drivers while engaged in the construction of
| a sewage disposal plant in Cedar Rapids, Iowa. |
Specifically, Count 1 charges-all of the Defendants
with conspiracy to obstruct commerce by extortion in violation
lof Title 18 United States Code, Section 1951.
Counts 2, 4, 5 and 6 charge Defendants Dague and
‘Boeding with obstructing and attempting to obstruct commerce
‘;by extortion in violation of Title 18 United States Code,
Section 1951.

Count 3 charges Defendants Casten and Boeding with
obstructing and attempting to obstruct commerce by extortion in
violation of the same statute.

Count 7 charges Defendants Wilford, Casten and

Boeding with unlawfully demanding and receiving money from an

employer on behalf of a union, and aiding and abetting in

BURTON D. BOUDREAU, C. §. R.
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| violation of Title 29 United States Code, Section 186-B-1 and
3§Title 18 United States Code, Section 2.

Counts 9 and 10 charge Defendants Wilford, Dague and
'kBoeding with unlawfully demanding and receiving money from an
»?employer on behalf of a union, and aiding and abetting in

|| violation of Title 29 United States Code, Section 186-B-1 and

'IéTitle 18 United States Code, Section 2.
Counts 11, 13 and 16 charge Defendants Wilford,
' Dague and Boeding with demanding an unlawful loading fee, and
aiding and abetting, in violation of Title 29, Section 186-B-2

and 28 United States Code, Section 2.

Counts 12 and 14 charge Defendants Wilford, Casten
and Boeding with demanding an unlawful loading fee, and
aiding and abetting, in violation of Title 29, United States
Code, Section 186-B-2 and Section 2.

Counts 8 and 15 have been dismissed by the Government.|

INSTR. NO. 7
The Defendants are charged with a separate crime in
“each count. Each crime and the evidence pertaining to it
should be considered separately by the jury and a separate

{

verdict should be returned as to each count. The Defendants'

| affect the jury's verdict on any other count. If the jury {

;
E
|
; innocence of the crime charged in one count should not
\
|
|

finds that the Defendants are guilty beyond a reasonable doubt

of any one of the crimes charged, a verdict of guilty should be

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT REPORTER
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f returned as to that count.
INSTR. NO. 8
Section 1951, Title 18 provides in part that whoever
| in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or affects commerce

or the movement of any article or commodity in commerce, by

?;extortion or attempts or conspires so to do, shall be guilty ofl
i an offense against the laws of the United States.
Section 186 of Title 29 provides in part that it
.éshall be unlawful for any employer to pay, lend, or deliver,
:-or agree to pay, lend or deliver, any money or other thing of
:value to any representative of any of his employees who are
employed in an industry affecting commerce; or to any labor
| organization or officer or employee thereof,'which represents,
seeks to represent, or would admit to membership any of the
employees of such employer who are employed in an industry
affecting commerce.
Section 186-B further provides that it shall be
‘:unlawful for any person to request, demand, receive or accept,
:for agree to receive or accept, any payment, loan, or delivery |
| of any money or other thing of value prohibited by the subsectioﬁ

previously read.

|
|
!
|
i
}
|

Another subsection of Section 186 -- this is Section

B-D -- it shall be unlawful for any labor organization or for

|
i
|
!
|

|
any person acting as an officer, agent, representative or employee

|
1}

: : |
of such labor organization, to demand or accept from the operatoF
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| of any motor vehicle employed in the transportation of property

viin commerce, or the émployer of any such operator, any money

or other thing of value payable to such organization or to an

]
5§officer, agent, representative or employee thereof, as a %
|

|| fee or charge for the unloading or in connection with the unloading
|
| of the cargo of such vehicle. Provided that nothing in this ;

paragraph shall be construed to make unlawful any payment by |

: : ] i
an employer to any of his employees as compensation for services

as employvees.
Section 2 of Title 18  provides that whoever commits
an offense against the United States or aids, abets, counsels,

command, induces or procures its commission, is punishable as

a principal.

ENSIIR SENOHRO

The following are the elements which the Government

i
|
must prove beyond a reasonable doubt as to each Defendant for |
|
i

il that Defendant to be found guilty under these statutes:
_mﬂq_‘

Title 18 United States Code, Section 1951, conspiracy !

| as alleged in Count 1 of the indictment, the elements are, one, |
| that two or more persons conspired to obstruct commerce by
extortion; Paragraph 2, that the Defendant knowingly and willful
| participated in this conspiracy with the intent to commit the
| offense which was the subject of the conspiracy; Paragraph 3,

! that during the existence of the conspiracy at least one overt

| act was committed by one or more of its members in furtherance o

BURTON D. BOUDREAU, C. 5. R
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.the objectives of the conspiracy.

Title 18 United States Code, Section 1951, dealing
with obstructing commerce by extortion, it would be Counts 2 to
r6, the elements are, one, that the Defendant intentionally

| induced or attempted to induce a victim to part with money;

| Paragraph 2, that he did so by extortion; Paragraph 3, that

any way or degree.

(
| interstate commerce was delayed, obstructed or affected in f

Title 29 United States Code, Section 186-B-1 and D, g
ijunlawfully demanding or receiving money on behalf of the union,g
these are Counts 7, 9 and 10, and the elements are, one, that |
l;Defendant demanded or received from an employer or person actiné
| in the interest of an employer; Paragraph 2, that tﬁe money wasi
paid or delivered to a labor organization either representing, E
‘:seeking to represent or would admit to membership any of thg i
employees of the employer who made the payment, or any represen%
ﬁ tative of his employees; Paragraph 3, that the employer was
1l engaged in an industry affecting commerce; Paragraph 4, that
‘£ the acts were done knowingly and willfully.
Title 29 United States‘Code, Section 186-B-2 and D,

demanding an unlawful unloading fee, Counts 11, 12, 13, 14 and

16, the elements are, one, that a labor organization or any persén
!
acting as an officer, agent, representative or employee of a g

labor organization; Paragraph 2, demanded or accepted money fro

the operator of any motor vehicle transportating property in
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| interstate commerce, or from his employer; Paragraph 3, that
| such money was a fee or charge for unloading the cargo of the

| motor vehicle; Paragraph 4, that these acts were done knowingly

| !
i and willfully. :
i

INSTR. NO. 10 =T

i

A conspiracy is a combination of two or more persons

|
i
i

yfwho accomplish an unlawful purpose or lawful purpose by
%‘junlawful means. While it involves an agreement to violate the
| federal law, it is not necessary that the persons charged |

met together and entered into an expressed or informal agreement

|
}
!

or that they stated, in words or writing, what the scheme was
or how it was to be effected. It is sufficient to show that
they tacitly came to a mutual understanding to accomplish an
unlawful act. !
Such an agreement may be inferred from the circumstancgs
"I and conduct of the parties, since ordinarily a conspiracy is
characterized by secrecy. However, mere similarity of conduct
among various persons, and the fact they may have associated
with each other, and may have assembled together and discussed
. common aims and interests, does not necessarily establish proof
of the existence of a conspiracy.
One who willfully joins an existing conspiracy is
charged with the same responsibility as if he had been one of

the originators or instigators of the conspiracy.

BURTON D. BOUDREAU, C. S. R
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j";should consider the actions and declarations of all the alleged?
5:participants. However, in determining whether a particular
Defendant was a member of the conspiracy, if any, the jury
! should consider only his acts and statements. He cannot be
\{rbound by the acts or declarations of other participants until
it is established that a conspiracy existed and that he was
one of its members.

If the jury should find beyond a reasonable doubt ;
from the evidence in the case that the existence of the conspiraéy
charged in the indictment has beén proved and that during the
existence of the conspiracy one of the overt acts alleged was
knowingly done by one of the conspirators in furtherance of
some object or purpose of the conspiracy, then proof of a
conspiracy offense charge is complete; whether or not the
object or purpose of the conspiracy was actually accomplished
and it is complete as to every person found by the jury to have |

7.,been willfully a member of the conspiracy at the time the overt
act was committed, regardless of which of the conspirators
’idid the overt act.
To be a member of the conspiracy, a Defendant need
not know all the other members nor all the details of the

conspiracy nor the means by which the objections were to be

and distinction acts. It is necessary, however, that the

Government prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the Defendant

BURTON D. BOUDREAU, C. S. R.
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]1;was aware of the common purpose and was a willing participant,
l‘ |
2“ with the intent to advance the purpose of the conspiracy.

|
| An overt act means any act committed by one or more
|
|
|

| of the conspirators to accomplish a purpose of the conspiracy.

|
]

|l It need not be in violation of the law, and the other conspirators |
need not join in it, or even know about it. It is necessary |
only that such act be in furtherance of the purpose or objects
of the conspiracy. It is not necessary that all of the overt
acts charged in the indictment were performed. One overt act
disesuffiicaents _4}1
HNSITRIGEN @ s 5] ‘
The Defendants are also charged in Counts 2 through
6 with attémpting to obstruct, delay and affect commerce by
extortion. To attempt an offense means to willfully do

some act in an effort to bring about or accomplish something

the law forbids. To establish the offense of attempted extortion,

!

the Government must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the
Defendants have attempted to induce their victims to part with
property or money. However, it is not necessary for the
|| Government to prove that the Defendants themselves, or Teamsterﬁ
j;Local 238, either directly or indirectly received any money Or
property as a result of the attempted extortion.
LNSITRE NGO 2 .._——-—~1\
Whoever aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces Or \b

| procures the commission of a crime is punishable as a principal.!
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lﬂ In order to aid or abet commission of a crime a person must

2% associate himself with the criminal venture, participate in it
i :
3ﬁ and try and make it succeed. Mere association and presence
4;:at the scene is not sufficient to establish guilt. Presence

¢ i must be accompanied by participation and a culpable purpose

before it can be equated with aiding and abetting.
ENSITR SN @/ lo3
Extortion is defined as the obtaining of property
or money from another person with his consent, induced by the
wrongful use of actual or threatened fear of economic loss;

in other words, under some form of compulsion. As used here,

"wrongful," means without lawful right.

INSTR. NO. 14

The word, "knowingly," as used in the crimes charged

means that the act or omission was done voluntarily and purposely
and not because of mistake, inadvertence, accident or other
innocent reason. Knowledge may be proven by Defendant's conduct

and by all the facts and circumstances surrounding the case.

—

—————

INSTR. NO. .15

The word, "willfully," means that the Defendant H
\|
knowingly and intentionally committed the acts which constitute |
/

: |

the particular offense charge; and that he was either aware of [ |

|
I

| reckless disregard of/thaf’TE;T\\\\\\\\\\\\\\“__k_‘__'//
/
1

the specific law which he allegedly violated or acted in 4?7\
INSTR. NO. 15-A |
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Intent may be proved by circumstantial evidence.
| It rarely can be established by any other means. While

| witnesses may say and here and thus be able to give direct

¢!l evidence of what a Defendant does or fails to do, there can be

no eyewitness account of the state of mind with which the acts

were done or omitted. But what a Defendant does or fails to do !

may indicate intent or lack of intent to commit the offense
charged.
INSTRGENOL L6
For the purposes of this case and within the meaning
of the statute involved: Teamsters Union Local 238 is a labor
organization; Darin and Armstrong, Inc., was engaged in an
industry affectihg commerce; that the trucks driven by the
alleged victims were motor vehicles; and Defendants Wilford,
Dague and Casten were acting as officers, agents or representa—%
tives of Local 238.
INSTR. NO. 16-A
Interstate commerce is defined as the movement or
“transportation of goods, including construction materials,
‘lsupplies and machinery from a point located in one state to
a point located in a different state, no matter how slight the
distance between these two states.
ENSTRS NGO T

The term, "representative," means and includes any

| person authorized by the employees to act for them in dealings

BURTON D. BOUDREAU, C. 8. R.
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Efwith their employers, including union stewards.

INSTR. NO. 18
The laws of the State of Iowa provide that no person

within its boundaries shall be deprived of the right to work at

his chosen occupation for any employer because of refusal to
join any labor union and that any contract which contravenes
this policy is null and void.

The Iowa law also makes it unlawful for any labor
organization to enter into any understanding, contract, agreement,
whether written or oral, to exclude from employment any person
who does not belong or refuses to join a labor union, organization,
or association.

This law was enacted in 1947, and is relevant solely
as to the intent and knowledge of the Defendants.

ENSTRE SN0

Evidence that an act was done at one time or on one
occasion is not any proof whatever that a‘similar act was done
at another time or on another occasion. That is to say, evidence
that a Defendant may have committed an earlier act of a like |
nature may not be considered in determining whether the accusedi
committed any offense charged in the indictment.

Nor may evidence of alleged earlier acts of a like
nature be considered for any other purpose, unless the jury first
find that the other evidence in the case, standing alone,

establishes beyond a reasonable doubt that the accused did the
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l‘particular acts charged in the particular counts of the indictmg
| then under deliberation.
If the jury should find beyond a reasonable doubt
from other evidence in the case that the accused did the

acts charged in the particular counts under deliberation, then

i the jury may consider evidence as to an alleged earlier acts of;
a like nature in determining the state of mind or intent with
which the accused did the acts charged in the particular count
and where proof of an alleged early act of a like nature is
established by evidence which is clear and conclusive, the jury |
may draw therefrom the inference that in doing the acts charged
in the particular counts under deliberation, the accused acted
willfully and with speéific intent and not because of mistake
or inadvertence or other innocent reason.

INSTR. NO. 20 R
You may consider the testimony of the state of mind
of an alleged victim of extortion in determining whether
economic fear existed and whether such fear was reasonable.
:The testimony of an alleged victim as to what people other than‘

Eithe Defendant had told him is admissible not for the truth of

jwhat was said but only as to whether or not the victim heard

the statements and whether or not the hearing of such statement%

would have tended to produce a reasonable fear in the victim's

mind. Statements by people other than the Defendant to a

| victim may only be considered in determining the victim's state

BURTON D. BOUDREAU. C. 8. R
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Likewise, testimony of the alleged victims as to
[
3/ their own state of mind was admitted solely for the purpose of
showing their state of mind and not for the truth of what was

said. If you find that such testimony did show a state of mind,

you can consider it for that purpose only and for no other

5
|
|
l
|
|

purpose. You are not bound by fhe statements of the alleged :
victims, but you may consider all the facts and circumstances
in determining the state of mind of the alleged victims at the
time they agreed to pay the money to the Defendant, if you do
in fact find that the payment of monies were made.
INSTR. NO. 21
The Defendants claim that their actions were not with:
the intent to extort money or to charge an unloading fee, but
were for the purpose and with the intent of enforcing their
rights under a contract with the general contractor, or to
enforce area standards of wages and pay of other legal rights.
You may consider these claims on the issue of intent,
and unless the Government has convinced you beyond a reasonable%
~doubt that a Defendant had the requisite criminal intent you
f‘should find that Defendant not guilty.
THSTR. INOL 28
A Defendant who wishes to testify is a competent
i‘witness; and the Defendant's testimony is to be judged in the

same way as that of any other witness.
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INSTR. NO. 24

The Defendant has introduced evidence of his good
reputation in his community. Such evidence may indicate to you |
that it is improbable that a person of good character would
commit the crime charged. Therefore, you should consider this

evidence along with all the other evidence in the case in

" determining the guilt or innocence of the Defendant.

The circumstances may be such that evidence of good
character may alone create a reasonable doubt of a Defendant's
guilt, although without it, the“other evidence would be convincing.
Notwithstanding evidence of good character and reputation,
however, you may convict the Defendant if, after weighing all
the evidence, including the evidence of good character, you are
convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that the Defendant is guilty
of the crime charged.

ENSIIREENOL 82:6

Statements and arguments of counsel are not evidence

in the case unless made as an admission or stipulation of fact.

When the attorneys on both sides stipulate or agree as to the

| existence of a fact, the jury must accept the stipulation as

| evidence and regard that fact as conclusively proved.

The evidence in the case consists of the sworn

/

| testimony of the witnesses, all exhibits which have been

received in evidence, all facts which have been admitted or

stipulated and all applicable presumptions stated in these

BURTON D. BOUDREAU.C § R
UNITED STATES DISTIRICT COURT REPORTEFR
CEDAR RAPIDS IOWA




1702

| Any evidence as to which an objection was sustained by the
‘rCourt, and any evidence ordered stricken by the Court must be
| entirely disregarded.

You are to consider only the evidence in the case.
But in your consideration of the evidence you are not limited
to bald statements of the witnesses. On the contrary, you
are permitted to draw, from facts which you find have been
proved, such reasonable inferences that seem justified in the
light of your own experience.

TN SR SN O824

You are the sole judge of the weight of the evidence,v
the credibility of the witnesses and the conclusions to be
drawn from the facts and circumstances proved.

If the testimony or any part of it is conflicting,
you will reconcile it, if you can, that it may all have weight
and effect, but if you cannot, you will then give credit to
the testimony and those witnesses that to you, as fair-minded
persons, seemmost entitled thereto.

In passing on the credibility of the witnesses and
weighing their testimony, you should consider their appearance

' and conduct on the witness stand; their age, intelligence,

strength of memory, and means of knowledge whereof they speak;

their interest or lack of interest in the result of the trial;

their relation or feeling, if any, toward the parties; the

motive, if any, actuating them as witnesses; their candor,
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fairness, bias or prejudice; the time that has elapsed since

' the occurrence of which they testify; the reasonableness and

“probability of their statements or the want thereof; whether

their testimony is corroborated or contradicted by other
' witnesses or by facts proven; and every fact and circumstance
proved, thus giving to the testimony of each witness and to
every fact and circumstance proved, such weight and only such
weight as it ought reasonably and justly to be given in view
of all the evidence.

INSTREENEO I8

The verdict must represent the considered judgement
of each juror. In order to return a verdict, it is necessary
that each juror agree thereto. In other words, your verdict
must be unanimous.

It is your duty as jurors to consult with one another .
and to deliberate with a view to reaching an agreement if you
can do so without violence to individual judgment. Each of you
must decide the case for yourself, but do so only after an
impartial consideration of the evidence with the other jurors.
In the course of your deliberations, do not hesitate to re-examine

‘iyour own views and change your opinion if convinced it is |
?;erroneous. But do not surrender your honest convinction as to
':the weight or effect of evidence solely because of the opinion
‘:of your fellow jurors or for the mere purpose of returning a

verdict.
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You are not partisans. You are judges of the facts.
| Your sole interest is to ascertain the truth from all the
‘:evidence in the case.

INSTR. NO. 29

In your consideration of the evidence you are
expected to use your good sense; consider the evidence for
only those purposes forwhich it has been admitted and give it a;
reasonable and fair construction in the light of your common
knowledge of the natural tendencies and inclinations of human
beings.

If the accused be proved guilty, say so. If not
proved guilty, say so.

Keep constantly in mind that it would be a violation
of your sworn duty to base a verdict upon anything but the
evidence in the case.

Remember also that the question before you can never
be: Will the Government win or lose the case? The Government
always wins when justice is done regardless of whether the
verdict is guilty or not guilty.

INSTR. NQf 30
The punishment provided by law for the offenses

2 | charged is a matter exclusively within the province of the

i
|
!ECourt and is not to be considered by the jury in arriving at
I

|| an impartial verdict as to the guilt or innocence of the accused
|

|
|
|
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It is proper to add the caution that nothing said in

V:these instructions nor in the form of verdict is to suggest

| any intimation whatsoever what verdict I think you should Eindi

:fWhat the verdict shall be is the sole and exclusive duty and
responsibility of you the jury.
INSTR. NO. 32

Upon retiring to the jury room you will select one
of your number to act as foreman or forewoman who will preside
over your deliberations.

A form of verdict has“been prepared for your
convenience.

(Forms of verdict read.)

You will take this form to the jury room and when
you have reached unanimous agreement as to your verdict you
will have your foreman or forewoman fill in, date and sign
the form which sets forth the verdict upon which you agree;
place the verdict in the envelope marked, "sealed verdict,"
seal it, deliver the sealed envelope together with the exhibits
to the Marshall who shall forthwith deliver them to the Clerk.
Thereafter your duties in this case are at an end and you may

v‘returnix>your homes. Bear in mind you are not to reveal to
ianyone how the jury stands, numerically or otherwise until

you have reached an unanimous verdict.

ENSIPRUNOISE3S

Finally, after you have completed your deliberations

BURTON D. BOUDREAU. C. € R
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT REPORTER
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and returned your verdict, you are instructed that you are undef

no obligation to discuss or talk about your verdict to anyone,
including the attorneys for the parties, although you are free
to do if you wish.

Mr. Marshall, would you come forward. I would hand
you the form of verdict and the envelope and together with
copy of the indictment and you may obtain the exhibits from
the clerk and now conduct the jurors to their room where they
will commence their deliberations. I want the two alternates,
Mrs. Smith and Mr. Kern to come down and take these two
seats in the front of the jury box.

(Whereupon, at 3:20 p.m., the jury retired to deliberate
upon a verdict.)

THE COURT: Is there anything further, gentlemen?

I might suggest that you leave your telephone numbers where youi
can be reached, your addresses, with the Clerk, who will mail
you a copy of the verdict, mail it to your address and also
call you as soon as it is returned to let you know what the
verdict is. We are using the sealed verdict and I would
appreciate any counsel that might plan to leave to make some

:: arrangements in the event we have a question from the jury.

1 I don't know what your plans are, Mr. Rosenberg, but in the

event you leave, whether or not it would be agreeable, if
Mr. Riley or Mr. Wilson, or both of them, could answer any

gquestions that might come up, represent your clients on any

BURTON D. BOUDREAU. C. S. R
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT REPORTER

CEDAR RAPIDS IOWA
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vined in effect and he, having paid the
iobt. is entitled to contribution from
Knight as co-guarantor. The District
Court found that Knight’s guaranty was
ancelled because the conditions set out
in the letter of February 28 were met.
Knight’s argument on appeal is that the
yurt was correct and that in fact both
suaranties were cancelled.?

r2,3] Wirotzious contends that
night’s guaranty could not be termi-
1ated by the conditions of the February
)2 letter being met, because the terms of
the guaranty itself provided for termi-
ation only upon written notice given\by
guarantor and acknowledged by the
ank (which termination would not ap-
to obligations already incurred by
he debtor). We agree with the District
irt that the benefit of the guaranties
d be waived or surrendered by the
ink without regard to the means pre-
bed for cancellation by a guarantor.
rguably the bank might not be able to
rrender the benefit of one guaranty to
ne detriment of the other guarantor
ho, subsequently becoming obligated to
might have been deprived of his
ight to contribution.
'd not explore, because we think that
he joint letter to Knight and Wirot-
surrendered the bank’s
unst both guarantors upon perform-
nce of the recited conditions.

This question we

Ous rights

[ he District Court found that the con-
iitions were met. The bank maintained
single ledger sheet showing loans, ad-
nces and payments for the account of

tzman Machine, and the balance
jereon on February 28 was $40,772.47,

total of the two notes referred to in

letter of that date.t Between May 1,

w8 and July 30, 1968 Saltzman Ma

Saltzman Ma
when he was not

So that Wirotzious paid
debt to the bank
ybligated to do so.

iine's

! The parties attuch
lo not to the
edger figures and the figures in

no significance and we

difference of 310.07 in tl

the letter

And Wirotzious's also
‘he court did not refer to thul questict

495 F 20—15

presumably thouy

chine paid the bank more than $50,000.
Meanwhile, however, the bank had made
other advances to Saltzman Machine,
represented by new notes. The court
found that the payments totalling
$50,000 were under Alabama law proper-
ly applied to the charges on the bank’s
ledger sheet in the order in which the
charges accrued, citing Mayer Bros. v.
Gewin, 200 Ala. 391, 76 So. 307 (1917),
with the result that the notes referred
to in the February 28 letter had been
paid and, the conditions of the letter
having been met, Knight’s guaranty 3
wag at an end. We are not able to say
that this conclusion is wrong.®

Affirmed in part and reversed and re-
wanded in part. Each party shall bear
his own costs.

KEY NUMBER SYSTEM

UNITED STATES of America,
Plaintiff-Appellee,
V.
Frank AMATO,
nello, Donald
Lamberti,

Bru-
Louis

Samuel Salvatore
Lambert, aka
Defendants-Appellants.
No. 73-2069.

United States Court of Appeals,
Fifth Circuit.

1974.
tehearing and Rehearing En Banc
Denied July 12, 1974.

June T,

By judgments of the United States
District Court for the Southern District
of Florida. at Miami, Norman C. Roett-
gep e lpaausy defendants were con-
victed of Hobbs Act, for
interstate com-

three
violation of
conspiring to obstruct
6. The bank officer who calculated the
amount to be discharged by Wirotzious's ex
ecuting his own note testified that she con-

sidered the principal amount to be the ag-
v of unpaild balanees on the two notes
| in the February 28 letter. Wirot-
¢ restified, however, thar the ne-

was paid off with
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merce by extortion achieved by physical
violence and they appe: . The Court
of Appeals, Tuttle ircuit Judge,
inter alia that proof that lounge
restaurant bought
plies

held,
and
and meat sup-
obtained thejr
ate was sufficient to

reasonably to infer an effect

liquor
from suppliers who
gocds from out of
permit jury
on interstate commerce by the closing of
restaurant and lounge, but that evidence
as to one defendant was insufficient on
element of intent to join or knowledge
of conspiracy.

Judgments of
defendantg

conviction
affirmed and
conviction and sentence of

as to two
Jjudgment of
one defendant
reversed and case remanded for entry of

judgment of acquittal as to him.

1. Threats =1(1)

To establish violation of Hobbs Act,
it is not
extortion

merce

necessary that the subject of
constitute interstate
or that the purpos
affect interstate

com-
of extortion
commerce; gal]
that is required is that trade be affected
by extortion in any
that the victim be induced to part with
Property through the use of fear. 18
U.S.C.A. § 1951,

be to
way

or degree and

2. Threats ¢=g

From proof that cocktaijl lounge and i

restaurant purchased

products from

liquor and meat
suppliers who purchased
their products from out of-state
and that the restaurant and loy
closed for
cion of

Sources
nge was
4 month because of the coer-
the conspirators,
Sonably infer, in
tion of

jury could rea-
Prosecution
Hobbs Act,
state commerce
U.S.C.A.'§ 1957,

for viola-
an effect on intep-

as required by Act, 18

3. Criminal Law ¢5741(1)

Test for Sufficiency of evidence to
submit criminal case to jury is whether
taking view most favorable to govern-
ment a reasonably minded jury could ac-
cept relevant evidence

as adequate and
sufficient to

Support conclusion of de.
fendant’s guilt-beyond reasonable doubt.

495 FEDERAL REPORTER,

intent on his

conspiracy in violation of Hobbs Act hig %

2d SERIES

ules Crim.Proc.

rule 29(c),
SIEYAR

18 U,

4. C()l:“.;;.’r:u!_y =23, 17(2)
No formal

agreement js necessary
to establish

conspiracy whose existence
IS often broved by inferences from ac-
tions of actors or circumstantia] evi-
dence of g scheme.
o5 Cunspir:u:y 47(1)

_To establish erson as a participant
evidence S A t

accused intended to join and cooperate
In illegal venture,
——— > YeNlure, =

6. Conspiracy S47(1)

Knowledge that
IS minimum
ing requisite

a conspiracy exjsts
requirement for establish-
intent of accused, and to
establish the intent evidence of knowl-
edge must be clear.
7 ('nn\pir:u‘y =441,

Association with alleged coconspira-
tor may rajse strong suspicion of knowl-
edge and intent of accused, but this ig
not the only reasonable inference which
may be drawn from such conduct,.

8. Couspir:l(‘y 2441,

Although any violence perpetrated
by varticular ricfendzmt, who was shown.
to only have been involved in violence on \
a single night could not be condoned, in
TTN).'H:U of any showing of an element of
join_in i

18
US.C.A. § 1951,

—_——

Harvey I, Silverman, HuH;mu‘;xIv:, Fla.
‘(,'OIJl‘t-.‘![',“()i.’l[n‘t]J, for Lambert.
Arthur w. Tifford,

Miami,
(Court-appointed ),

for Amato.

Fla,

Neale J. Poller, Miami
l‘(‘«)urt»:lppninrf:d)_ for
Robert Ww. Rust, U, g, Atty., Miami,
Fla., Marshall Tamor Golding, Atty.,

Dept. of Justice, \\'ashinzton, D. C., for
pl;u'n[iff-:m;wllve,

Beach,
3runello.

Fla.




UNITED STATES v. AMATO

Cite s
Before BROWN, Chief Judge,
rCTTLE and SIMPSON, Circuit Judges.

and

TUTTLE, Circuit Judge:

Defendants-appellants, Amato, Lam-
ert, and Brunello, were convicted by a
ury under the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C.A. §
19511 for conspiring to obstruct inter-
.tate commerce by extortion achieved by
hvsical violence and threats of violence.

appeal appel
I district court.

1llege numerous er-

by the However, we

)Y I

find meritorious only the claim of insuf-

ficiency of evidenc

with
indictment

indicted five
ther The
harged a conspiracy continuing over a
November 1, 1970
1971, to extort

money, goods, and services from Shel-

Appellants
co-defendants.

were

riod of one year,

through November 1,
don, Frederick, and Selma Arthur and a
“Oliver which
mn'l«":l” lounge.
that the
ionce demonstrated that the defendants
first induced the Arthurs
threatened and actual violence, and then

family corporation,

restaurant and

vas a

[he government alleged evi-

fear in by
ittempted to obtain money and employ-
and others at Oliv-
essful, the
that the defendants did ob-

nent for themselves

govern-

This provision provides :
“(a) Whoever in
structs, delays, or

way or e » ob
the

any
affects
article or

commerce or

movement of any commodity in

commerce, by robbery or extortion or nt

tempts or conspires so to do, or commits

or threatens physicul violence to any

furtherance of a

per

gon or property in plan

to do anythi in violation of
shall be

imprisoned

or purpose

this section fined not more than

$10,000 or not more thun
twenty years, or both.

“(b) As used in this section

S(a)eEbne
taining of

term ‘extortion’ means the ob-

property from another, with his

consent, induced by wrongful use of actual
or threatened force, violence, or fear, or
under color of official right.

“(3) The
merce within

‘commerce’ com

District of

or Possession of

term
the

menns
Columbia, or

United
point in
Dis

any Territory the
States ;

a State,

all commerce between
Poss

any

Territory, sion, or the

193 F.2

5 (1074)
drink,

1004,

payment. Three of the eight co-defend-
ants were granted judgments of acquit-
tal by the district court. Two were
found innocent by the jury. Appellants,
and Brunello,

Amato, Lambert, were

found guilty.

The Hobbs Act applies to one who
S afifects or the
movement of any article or commodity
in com extortion or
attempts or conspire so to do, or com-

commerce
erce, by
mits or threatens physical violence to
any person or property in furtherance of
a plan or purpose to do anything in vio-
this 18
Appellants  assert, that
there was insufficient proof on the ele-

lation of section a0
individually,
ments necessary for conviction, specifi-
(1) Failure to show an effect on
Failure to
prove formation of a conspiracy; (3

cally:
interstate commerce; (2)
Failure to demonstrate each appellant’s
(4) Fail-
ure to prove a reasonable fear on the

intent to join the conspiracy;
part of the victims.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE

The essence of appellants’ interstate
commerce argument is that the govern-
ment’s proof only discloses ntrastate
outside

Columbia and

all

same

trict of
thereot ;

any point

commerce ‘)“".\l‘l'[l
State
State ;

the

points
the
such

through
and all
United

within any place
other

States

outside com-

merce over which has

2. Among other

of n

errors urged were: (a) Deni
and
(b)
Admi
contriary to
F.24 1099 (24
U.S. S44, 94 S.

hyster-
Denial
ssion of

fair trial by the conduct
ies of two prosecution witnesses;
(¢)
declarations by co-conspirators
United Puco., 476
Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 414
Ct. 1067, 38 L.Ed.2d 82 (1973); (d) The
intent; (e) Denial of
(f) Designation of an
improper time period for the conspiracy in
the (g)
selection of grand and petit juries.

of motions for severance:

States v,

jury instructions on

cross-examination ;
and

indic nt; Discriminatory

3. See IHobbs Act,
& 1051, quoted in note 1, supra.

the text of the
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sales by wholesale liquor and meat sup-
pliers, who purchased their goods from
out-of-state, to Oliver's. Appellants con-
tend that the flow of the interstate
goods stopped with the supplier, there-
fore, the interruption eliminates the in-
terstate nature and effect of any intra-
state sale between Oliver’s and the sup-
plier’s. Secondarily, appellants state
that there is no evidence that the flow
of goods to the supplier ceased or slowed
down, affecting commerce, as a result of
the conspiracy.+

[1,2]
ner in which the interstate commerce re-
quirement of the Hobbs Act had to be
satisfied in United States v. Nakaladski
481 F.2d 289, 298-299 (5th Cir. 1973)

This Court described the man-

N der the Elobbs Act it
iS not necessary that the subject of
the extortion constitute interstate
commerce, or that the purpose of the
extortion be to affect interstate com-
merce. All that is required is that
trade be affected by extortion ‘in any
degree,” Carbo v. United
States, 9 Cir, 1963, 314 F.2d 1O TEPAG
see United States v. Addonizio, supra,
451 F.2d [49] at 77, and that the vie-
tim have been induced to part with
property through the use of fear.”
ld. at 298.

way or

[t is clear that:

“The

interstate commerce only in a minimal

impact of extortion need affect

degree, United States v. Hyde, 5 Cix.
1971, 448 F.2d 815, cert. denied, 404

See note' D, infra.

Two of the fuetors enns ng the olos : of

Oliver's were the destrucrio F the furnish-
;s and beating of | : thur al-

Peter  Allen
September 28

legedly inflicted by der
wd two unidentifiod men on
INTL. How \llen was granted

an acquittal by the court because of the gov-

ver, defendant

ernment's failure to comply with the Jencks
Act.  Beeause of the acquittal, there might bhe
Some question of the competence of this evi
dence to support a conclusion of an effect on
commerce if it were the sole cause
ITowever, the evi-

Sheldon Arthur felt

mterstate

of the closing of UVliver's.

dence revealing that

-not make the effect on int

495 FEDERAL REPORTER, 2d SERIES

2SI 92 S.Ct. 736, 30 L.Ed.2d

15.”  United States v. Nadaline, 471
F.2d 340, 343 (5th Cir. 119738

At trial the government called two wit-
nesses who testified that thejr employ-
ers, one a liquor, the other a meat sup-
plier, purchased their products from
out-of-state sources. The government
then offered documentary proof, i. e., in-
voices, that Oliver's purchased liquor
and meat products from these suppliers.
Finally, the government demonstrated
that Oliver's was closed for a month be-
cause of the action and coercion of the
conspirators.> From these facts, the
court and the jury could reasonably in-
fer an effect on interstate commerce.

The intermediate stop of the goods
shipped interstate with the middle man
supplier before receipt by Oliver’s, does
Lerstate com-
United

389

merce too attenuated.
Pranno, 385 F.2d
1967); Battaglia v. United States, 383
F.2d 303, (9Ch G111 67 ey 1 o

wise, the evidence of the closing of Oljv-

States v,
287, (Tth G

305

er’s as a consequence of the conspiracy
furnishes sufficient inferences of the re-
duction of sales from suppliers who pur-
chased out-of-state products.  United
States v. DeMasi, 445 F.2d 251, 257 (2d
Cir. 1971) ;8 United States v. Pranno,
Supra, 385 F.2d at 389.

APPELLANT BRUNELLO

While inadequate proof of the effect
on interstate commerce would have in-
validated all convictions, the alleged in-
compelled to ask Lambert and Amato for
permission to
for the
addition to

reopen Oliver's was sufficient
that other factors, in
Peter Al

the closing of Oliver s,

infer
defendant
actions, forced

jury to

tleged

6. In Dellasi, the court stated :
“With reference to the
the Government failed to

that

effect

argument
prove an
on interstate commerce, we
the Club
cut and its liquor both
that

these deliveries

note only that

purchased its meat in Connecti-
nationally and in
Club

The

ternationally, and when  the

closed were stopped.

requisite effect was proven.” 7Id
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Cite as 405 10

4

IC of proof op Lthe othep ele-

Sufficio;
the conspiracy chay ge have haqd
to be examined individuull » as to each
Having carefully reviewed
reverse the conviction of
and affirm the
and Lam-

1onta >
ments oj

appellant.
the record we
appellant

Brunello,
of appellants Amato

con-

[3] Brunello moved for 3 judgment
of acquitta] at several pointg within the
trial and at the close of evidence, Ip ad-
dition, he filed a motion notwithstand-
ing the verdict pursuant to Fed.R.C rim.
RS20 (0 The district court denjed
these motions. Thig Court hag stated
most x'tm‘nrl' in Unite (I St ites v. Jef-
fords, 49 F.2d 99 ( 5th Cir. 197 1) :

“The test in a r'rfmm;ll case to de-
sufficient

the

there is
case to

whethep
submit the

termine
evidence tq
jury is-:
“On a motion {
quittal the
the view most favop: able to thu Gov-
ernment, a regg sonably-minded jury
t the re levant evidence as

for jllt"’{lll".[ of

test ig \\nmhnx almvv

could accep
adequate anqg
the

guilt

suffie lent
the

reason

to support
defendant’s
beyond a doubt,
United States, 5 Cir.,
1969, 416 F.2d 194 196; Jones V.
United States, 5 Cir,, 1968, 391 F. 2d
2 Weaver v. U nited States,

273, 274 ;
5 Cir., 1967, 374 F.2d 878, 881.

conclusion of
able

Sanders

“United States v. Warner, 5 Cir.
1971, 441 F.2d 821, 825, cert. df‘nfe'(f,
404 U.S. 829, 92 S.Ct. 65, 30 L.Ed.2q
58 (1971) . See ql United
S{.lf»'<, 315 U.S. 60, 62 SIGH 457, 86
L.Ed. (1941) : United States
Stephens o Cir., 1973, 474
ISR ld. at 9]

The govern ment's

30 Glasser v,

680

against Bypy

Involvement with
Amato, and

lo is gy ounded on hj
one of the other appellants,

United States,
(5th Cir., 196G9) (+
abiding
guilty as to

A Roberty A
1216, 1291
left with an

In sum, y
conviction that (pe
jury's verdie )t Rookout is

based ISDICIon and syrmise only. She

associated it} the wrong

guilt by ass

People and wyg

Cldtion

avicted becayse ot

v. AMATO

2d 543 (1974)

two incidents occurring
on one night, May 28, during the one
year conspiracy. The first incident wag
Brunello’s participation in an altercation
at OIh‘nz": He was acco ‘mpanying ap-
Amato, who began the fight. Al
Lhonrl the test nmony is conflicting on
whethey Brunello wag aggressively ajd-
ing Amato oy Attemptmxz to separate the
participantg and terminate the fracas,
We must take the view most favorable to
the ‘m,‘.‘Anm»nh»Lh“t Bruneilp was an
active aggye L. During the Scuffle,
Selma \z'rhm' testified that Brunello
Wwarned her that jf the police ere called
that next time both her song would be
kiiled. Foy that reason she later testi-
fied that she told the police that Brunel-
of the Perpetrators of the
Later that evening, Selma
followed Amato ang Brunellp tq
Gold Doubloon, 2 m""’h"ﬂl”]"
tail lounge to plead that no further ip-
juries be inflicted on her song.
Arthur then appeared. He had an ayto.
matic hand gun in the waist band of his
Brunellg Yoked Sheldon
around the neck » &rabbed the pistol from
him, aml th).(m"x»‘d him. A¢ the re-
quest Amato, Brunellp then gave the
pmul Lo ‘\(_‘lﬂul Arthur, ang the Arthyrs
left,

[4-7] No formal agreement jg neces-
Sary to establjsh 4 conspiracy, whose ex-
Proved by inferenceg
from the actions of the aceors or circums-
~1<m?nl evidence of a Scheme, United

V. N: adaline, .w/mz 471 F.2d at

i United State 3 \ndt-hr)n 352 F,
500 (Gth k34 1%)) The question
arises, hv)\\'»' ‘. Whethey this single
ficient to
join, op
The
in general,

the Arthurs in

lo was not one
alterc:
Arthur
the

tion
cock-

Sheldon

trousers,

l\h*'lr(' often is

ment i3 gyf
ntent to
the
racy chargeg,

night'’s invol
prove ‘unalo's
knowledge conspiracy,
proof on ¢q,
requires:7
only.") Wood v. - nited States,
1960) (*“This

these

283 F.2q 4,
record
appellants Spent

period of the
with

6 (5th ‘ir demon-

Strates much of

their during the

alleged

conspiracy in company proven bootlag-

with their game or

gers 1pled

and aroung the areq in




sh a person
in a conspiracy, the evi

show that the accused in-
tended to join and cooperate in the il-

dence must

Knowledge that a

con-

legal

venture.
spiracy exists is a minimum require-
ment for establishing the requisite in-
‘Furthermore, to establish the
the knowledge
must be clear, not equivocal.’ Direct
Sales Co. v. United States, 319 U.S.
703, 711, 63 S.Ct. 12¢ 1269, 87 L.Ed.
1674. See Daily v. United States, 9
Cir., 282 F.2d 818, 821-822. Associ

tent.

intent, evidence of

tion with an alleged co-conspirator

may raise a strong suspicion of knowl-

edge and intent, but this is

only reasonable

inference

Irom such conduct.

382

Miller

F.2d 583, 587

be drawn
v. United States,
(9th Cir. 1967).

[8] Selma Arthur testified that she
had never seen Brunello before or after
May 28th

even portraying Brunello as

There was no other evidence
an associate
or close companion of the other conspir-
ators. Both Selma and Fred Arthur tes-
tified that

free liquor or food, or sought credit,

Brunello had never solicited

In fact, the gov-
that
had any interest at all in the outcome of
United States v. Noah,

(9th Cir. 1973). Al-

trated by B

money or "f‘..i‘[’ ym

ernment has not shown 3runello

the ('ur!n[,“-‘(‘.‘.‘v'
175 F.2d

though an;

HRR

nello cannot be condoned and is repre-
hensible, the record is devoid of any ele-

ment of intent to join in an extortion

conspiracy in violation of the Hobbs ACH:
See United Nedley, 255 F.od

950, 357-358 (3rd Cir. 1958). In

States

on the issu
Intent to join, or

| 1 . 1
{nowledge of, the

conspiracy was insufficient to submit

the case to the jury.
eral

which sey Iater

had

stills were

a suspicion tl

more
[

1 pa interest

Mere suspi

Sutiicient to

and
product,
warrant

criminal case to a jury.”)

The Judgments of Conviction of A m-.

to and Lambert are affirmed.

L

The Judgment of Conviction and
tence of Brunello is reversed and
case is remanded to the trial court
the entry of a Judgment of
to him.

Sen.
the
for

Acquittal a5

w
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No. 73-3726

Summary Calendar.*

United States Court of
Fifth Circuit.
June 10, 1974.

Appeals,

Defendant was convicted in the
United States District Court for the
Middle District of Florida at Tampa,
Anthony A. Alaimo, J., of threat
physical violence to the property of an
airline in furtherance of a plan to ob-
struct interstate commerce by extortion,
and he appealed. The Court of Appeals,
Godbold, Circuit Judge, held that to
prove a crime under the statute provid-
ing a penalty for obstruction of com-
merce by extortion, the government need
not show that the accused set out with a

specific

ning

conscious purpose or desire to
obstruct commerce; it is only neces 3
to show a plan to embark upon a cot

have

coni-

of extortionate b
the natural
merce,

havier likely to
effect of

obstructing

Affirmed.

* Rule 18, 5th Cir See I

shell F
Inc. v. Citizens Casualty Co. of
al,, 5th Cir. 1970, 431 F.24q 109,

nterprises,
New York et
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